NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Remedial Bureau E
625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7017

P: (518) 402-9813 | F: (518) 402-9722

www.dec.ny.gov

August 28, 2024

Jon Williams

Riverview Innovation &
Technology Campus, Inc.
140 Lee Street, Suite 200
Buffalo, NY 14210

RE: Riverview Innovation & Technology Campus, #C915353
Tonawanda (T), Erie County
Decision Document and Alternatives Analysis

Dear Jon Williams:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) and
the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH) have reviewed the Alternatives
Analysis Report (AAR) for the Riverview Innovation & Technology Campus site dated
May 2024 and prepared by Inventum Engineering, PC. on behalf of the Riverview
Innovation & Technology Campus, Inc. The AAR is hereby approved. Please ensure that
a copy of the approved AAR is placed in the document repository(ies). The draft plan
should be removed.

Attached is a copy of NYSDEC'’s Decision Document for the site. The remedy is to
be implemented in accordance with this Decision Document. Please ensure that a copy
of the Decision Document is placed in the document repository(ies).

Please contact the NYSDEC’s Project Manager, Benjamin McPherson, at 716-
851-7220 or benjamin.mcpherson@dec.ny.gov at your earliest convenience to discuss
next steps. Please recall NYSDEC requires seven days notice prior to the start of field
work.

Sincerely,
Michael Cruden, P.E.
Director
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Enclosure

ec w/attachments:
Andrew Guglielmi — NYSDEC
David Harrington — NYSDEC
Michael Cruden — NYSDEC
Andrea Caprio — NYSDEC
Benjamin McPherson — NYSDEC
Teresa Mucha, Esq. —- NYSDEC
Christine Vooris — NYSDOH
Sara Bogardus — NYSDOH
Angela Martin — NYSDOH
Jon Williams — RITC (jmwilliams@oscinc.com)
John Yensan — OSC (jyensan@oscinc.com)
John Black — Inventum (john.black@inventumeng.com)
Robert Knoer, Esq. — Knoer Group (rknoer@knoergroup.com)
Matt Gokey, matthew.gokey@tax.ny.gov
Paul Takac, paul.takac@tax.ny.gov
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